
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

FILED 1/12/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00211-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CA PIT AL CIRCLE OFFICE C E 'T ER • 2540 SHUM ARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 12, 2023 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, O ffi ce of Commission C lerk 

/', •L 
Cayce H. Hinton, Director, Office o f Ind ustry Development and Market Analysis LI "'I{ 
Eric Wooten, Public Utility Ana lyst III , Offi ce of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis W 

Docket No. 20220 120-PU Con fi dential Materials 

The fo llowing con fi dential documents should be destroyed. 

Document N umber Descri ption 
046 12-2022 FCC - (CONFIDENTIAL) Flash drive labeled "misc con f." 

046 13-2022 FCC - (CONFIDENTIAL) Flash drive labeled "Duke conf." 

046 14-2022 FCC - (CONFIDENTIAL) Flash dri ve labeled "AT&T conf." 

EW 
Attachment 

cc: Collin Roehner, Commission Deputy Clerk II , Offi ce of Commission Clerk 
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Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Triplett, Dianne <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com> 
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:31 AM 
Eric Wooten; 'tracy.hatch@att.com' 
Mark Long; Triplett, Dianne 
RE: [EXTERNAL) Florida Public Service Commission Docket 20220120-PU Confidential 

Documents 

Hi Eric - the Duke information can be destroyed, and if Tracy agrees for AT&T, so can the misc confidential information 

that contains both Duke and AT&T information. 

Thanks, 

Dianne 

From: Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 8:47 AM 
To: Triplett, Dianne <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com>; 'tracy.hatch@att.com' <tracy.hatch@att.com> 

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Florida Public Service Commission Docket 20220120-PU Confidential Documents 

Importance: High 

*** CAUTION! E?(TERNAL SENDER*** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? Are grammar 
and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, then do 

not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password. 
Good afternoon. Ms. Trip lett and Mr. Hatch, 

This docket is scheduled to be closed administrati vely. We have three fl ash dri ves with confidential in fo rmation: 

One labeled "Duke conf." has documents with confidential info rmation submitted by Duke to the FCC 

One labeled "AT&T conf." has documents with confidential information submitted by AT&T to the FCC 

One labe led "misc conf." has a document with confidenti al information jointly submitted by Duke and 
AT&T to the FCC, as well as the FCC orders with confidential in fo rmation in them. 

The FCC will likely not want these documents since they no longer have j urisdiction, so please let me know 
whether to return these to Duke and AT&T or destroy them. If you prefer them to be returned, let me know which 
company should receive the flash drive labeled "misc conf." 

Thank yo u, 

Eric 



Eric Wooten I Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analys is 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
E-mai l: eric.wooten@psc.state.tl.us 

Please note: 

Tel : (850) 4 13-6546 
Fax: (850) 4 13-654 7 

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to orfrom state officials reiarding state 
business are considered to be public records· and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail 1nessage may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
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Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Eric, 

HATCH, TRACY W {Legal} <th9467@att.com> 
Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:56 PM 
Eric Wooten 
'Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com'; Mark Long 
RE: Florida Public SeNice Commission Docket 20220120-PU Confidential Documents 

My apologies for my delayed response. I agree with Ms. Triplett. AT&T's information described below can be 

destroyed, including the miscellaneous joint information. 

Let me know if you have any questions of need anyth ing more. 

Thanks 

Tracy 

Tracy Hatch 
AVP-Sr. Legal Counse l 

AT&T Services, LLC 
150 S. Monroe St, Su ite 400 
Tal lahassee, FL 32301 
0 (850) 577-5505; M (786) 473-0381 
th9467@att.com 

From: Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: HATCH, TRACY W (Legal) <th9467@att.com> 
Cc: 'Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com' <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com>; Mark Long <MLONG@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Florida Public SeNice Commission Docket 20220120-PU Confidentia l Documents 

Good afternoon, Mr. Hatch, 

Th is docket is scheduled to be closed administratively. We have three flash drives with confidential in fo rmation: 



One labeled "Duke conf." has documents with confidential information submitted by Duke to the FCC 

One labeled "AT&T conf." has documents with confidential information submitted by AT&T to the FCC 

One labeled "misc con!'." has a document with confidential information jointly submitted by Duke and 
AT&T to the FCC, as we ll as the FCC orders with confidentia l in fo rmation in them. 

The FCC wil l likely not want these documents since they no longer have juri sd iction. so please let me know 
whether to return these to Duke and AT&T or destroy them . If you prefer them to be returned, let me know which 
company should receive the flash drive labeled "misc conf." 

I sen t thi s message yesterday to another email address (Tracv. l Iatch(@an.com). so I am send ing it again to th is 
address in case it got caught in a span, filter. 
I also sent the message to Ms. Triplett at Duke. She responded to me and you using the above email address. 

Thank you, 

Eric 

E ric Wooten I Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
E-ma i I: eric. wooten<@psc .state. fl. us 

Please note: 

Tel : (850) 4 13-6546 
Fax: (850) 4 13-654 7 

Florida has a very broad p11h/ic records law. Mos/ writren 
comm11nicalions lo or.from state ojftcials regarding slate 
business are considered to be public records and wi!L be 
rnade available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
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